Memorandum
Date: November 20, 2018

To: Arkansas Secretary of State

From: A J. Gary, Director and Homeland Security Advisor, Arkansas Department of Emergency
-———————Management~ - T e

Subject: Repealed Rules

The below rules have been repealed by the Arkansas Department of Emergency Management,
effective October 19, 2018, in accordance with Act 781 of 2017.

Administrative Plan — Promulgated 11/1/1984; Repealed 10/19/2018
Administrative Plan — Promulgated 3/5/1988; Repealed 10/19/2018
Administrative Plan — Promulgated 6/22/1989; Repealed 10/19/2018
Administrative Plan — Promulgated 7/7/1989; Repealed 10/19/2018

Amendment #] — State Emergency Operations Plan -- Promulgated 1/20/1993; Repealed
10/19/2018

State of Emergency Oi)eration Plan — Change #2 Errata Sheet — Promulgated 2/21/1994;
Repealed 10/19/2018

Arkansas Veterinary Service and Animal Care Emergency Response Plan — Appendix 7 to
Annex G, State of Arkansas Emergency Operations Plan — Promulgated 3/1/1997; Repealed
10/19/2018
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